
TYPE: M.car/M cycre / Bus /Van /Lorry/Taxi/?rime Mover/Truck/Tralreror
Vehicre No (Wb1)0tt D.o A / As At \3llZtAoE
Make .&:Model;

Registrationrhate:
r,l

COE Expiry Dare:

LTA Totbt Rebate Amount:



From:
Sent:
lo:
Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Dear Chin Kiat,

Thank you for your email.

Dear Denise,

Kindly assist.

Best Regards,

Catherine Chong I Admin

LKKAuto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 674r-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com I fax:6256-4315

Blk 5r, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue L, #02-25 | S(+o8ggg)

From: Ong Chin Kiat [mailto:chinkiat.ong@sg.cntaiping'com]
Sent: Tuesday, 18 December, 2018 11:45 AM

To: assignments@lkkauto.com; shlow@stengg.com

subject: Market Value for SLW633OU - Date of Accident: L3/I2/2OL8

Hi all,

Can assist to check market value for SLW6330U?

Date of Accident: 13.12.2018

Thank you.

Regards,

Ong Chin Kiat
Assistant Claims Executive
Claims Department

China Taiping lnsurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #16-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909

Direct (65) 6389 6174
Fax (65)62247174 I 62247478
www"sg.cntaipinq.com

Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Tuesday, 18 December 2018 1 1:51 AM

'Ong Chin Kiat'; SUR

assignments
RE: Market Value for SLW6330U - Date of Accident 13/12/2018

COE PARF - SLW633OU.PDF



PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry

> Back to OneMotoring

E nq u i re PARF/CO E Re bate f o r Registe red Vgh i"cl e
Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner lD Type: Singapore NRIC

Owner lD:

Vehicle Details
Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:

lntended Deregistration Date:

Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:

Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

20238

sLW6330U

No

18 Dec 2018

AUDI

A3 SB 1.4 TFS| AMBIENTE (MY15)

White

)oti
c2c244387

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:

Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:

First Registration Date:

Transfer Count:

ActualARF Paid:

lntended PARF Rebate Details
PARF ElieibiliW:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:

PARF Rebate Amount:

lntended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein it.or.ult.r 
"t 

18 D;;2018

WAUZZZ8V3FA732879

92.0kW (123bhp)

$26fs6.OO

z-sng.y.l.o_!s.

23Apr2Ot5

1

$i+,zgc.oo

22Apr2025

$11,0s4.00

22Ayr2.!21...

l- c". up to iooocc & 97kw (i3obhp)

10

$62,002'00

$39,336.00

$s0,390.00
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Used Audi Car & Used Cars -& Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart

T,G(lld

New Cars Used Cars Sell My Car Directory Products lnsurance Articles

Free Car Valuation
Unsure of how much your car is Worth?
Let us tell you how much is the value - no charges & no obligations!

Post an Adveftisement
Sell it yourself! Advertise it at just

$58 until it's SOLD!

Advertiser Login Ways of Selling

200$ fiat Doblo' nene$red C*e 5 Yeafs,

Login Sign up

Forum

: veh Type

Any

Resources

Status :

Ail

Lvailable

@

Availabla

lBo,,*byat"r"y n

. {2 vehicles

l.trke

Search Sele€Uon Audi A3

f 
Cot?tp*re [ 1 ] AudiA3€edan 1,4A TFS1

Select used cars to Compare or Add to Alert

N€lw RilJ uairt. !:x{:{rlhri:
Ccnditiori An{l l":{nllhly
lnsl?llnenr 0nry $.151).

Dirst Owner :ilirAd

A3

i. Price ; Depreciation ; Reit D;ic

Any Any 2015

t@hm'rsulvpare tl

,1rjv::r.tijl*ai(!j !{

Post an Ad

i Eng cap I uileage

Any

Audi A3 Sportback 1.4A TFSI lTr,AOA $10,160 /yr 27-Aug-2015 1.39s cc 47,000 km Hatchback
S-trunic Ambiente

Up To 90% Loan, Fully Agent Maintained, Low Mileage, Low Down Payment, Flexible Banly'In House Loan Available, Excellent Fuel Emciency, Up To
18km/l Immaculate Condition, 1000/0 Accident Fre€! Buy Wit...

Autotrust Traders fte Ltd

Posted: 18-Dec-2018 Tags: 2015 Audi 43,2015 audi a3, Audi A3, audi a3, Audi, A3, a3, Used Audi

Audi A3 Sportback 1,4A TFSI i79'999 $10,980 /yr 17-Jun-2015 1.395 cc 49,000 km Hatciback
S-hrnic Ambition

New Arrival 43 SB Ambition Model, lst Owner Mileage Done At 49,000 Km Agent Maintained. Premium Preowned 110 Points Check. Please Call For
Appointment Thank You,

Premium Automobiles

Posted: 17-Dec-2018 Tags: 2015 Audi A3,2015 audi a3, Audi A3, audi a3, Audi, A3. a3. Used Audi

Audi A3 Sportback 1.4A TFSI $79,8oo
S-tronic Ambiente

Graded A by ,*m
Up To 90% Loan! Flexible Repayment with In House Financing, Our Vehicle Inspected By Professional Team For Htghest Quality. Owntng A Car Is So
Much Easier With Us. View To Believe. Call Us Now.

UniveBe Motoring

Posted: 17-Dec-2018 Tags: 2015 Audi A3,2015 audi a3, Audi A3, audi a3, Audi, A3, a3, Used Audi

Audi A3 Sedan 1.4A 
'FSIAmbiente

$77,000 $10,740 lyt 26-May-2015 1,395 cc 57,000 km Luxury

1 Owner Only. Wear And Tear Replaced, 10006 Accident Free. Ex Owner Upgraded To New Audi. Don't Miss This Offer! Hurry, Call Us Now To Arange
tur A Viewing Today,

posted: 17-Dec-2018 Tags: 2015 Audi 43, 2015 audi a3, Audi A3, audl a3, Audi, A3, a3, Used Audj

Step Board

Original Fit SUV step board

M6re info about this product

$10,340 /yr 23-Sep-2015 1,395 cc 37,000 km Hatdlback Available

re

Available

@

U-Dec-2015 1,395 cc 65,129 km Hatchback Ayailable

6ffi8

172,800 $10,410 /yr 26-Mar201s

Audi A3 Sportback 1.4A TFSI $83,0oo $10,450 /yr
S-tronic Ambiente

Schedule A Test Drive Today, Viewing Is Sbictly By Appointment OnV.

Carro

Posted: 16-Dec-2018 Tags: 2015 Audi A3,2015 audi a3, Audi A3, audi a3, Audi, A3, a3, Used Audi
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1,395 cc 62,500 km

Shortlist [ 1 ]

Available

Arld to Shortlist

Comparc Xsw

Clear All

: To compare €F,
: select from the
: search rsults.
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https://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing.php?MMO=A3&RPG=100&VEH=0&RGD=2015&MOD=Audi

Luxury
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